anne Baldwin

From: dc.support@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Sent: 07 April 2021 13:45

To: DC Support

Subject: New comments for application 21/00922/0UT

New comments have been received for application 21/00922/0UT at site address: Land West Of Foxden Way Great
Bourton
0OX17 1Qy

Address:
The Rickyard,Church Close,Great Bourton,Banbury,0X17 1RW

Comment type:
Objection

Comments:

We were under the impression that the large development on Garner's field was Great Bourton's allocated need for
expansion and any further development contravenes the Cherwell category B village plan. This application is clearly
building outside the village limits.

We believe that the large new developments on the outskirts of Banbury and Garner's field provides adequate
‘affordable housing' so there is no further justification for more.

Limited public transport access further restricts the suitability for placing affordable housing in this location.

The lanes around this proposed developments are single track and regularly used by walkers, cyclists, horses and
families with children. The significant increase in traffic will pose a safety risk to these people. The roads are just not
suitable.

This application represents further destruction of greenbelt and we have concern about the environmental impact
(trees and hedgerow have already been destroyed in 'anticipation' of the site being approved....

Case Officer:
James Kirkham

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



